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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:31 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Douglas Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA


Affiliate; Melanie Harrison - NOAA Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: I:E ratio alternatives -- please add to google doc by COB Monday, 6/12.


As part of the Track 1 ROC on LTO process, Reclamation has shopped several alternatives to Action

IV.2.1 (the I:E ratio action in the RPA of the 2009 NMFS LTO BiOp. Es

pecially as part of Track 1 (which is supposed to include relatively easy-to-implement, low-hanging-
fruit types of projects), the proposed alternatives are….challenging. This issue has been elevated to

Maria and Federico’s level and Maria has asked for the WODC’s ideas on “alternatives to the I:E

ratio in IV.2.1 that provide equivalent protection”.

Please share your ideas BY MONDAY 6/12 COB on the google doc I shared with you, and available

at: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1czZ89H3wJPIdCz7oheP9Kp-5hhAG9J-
qkFt_8l_afM0/edit?usp=sharing


A small group (Garwin, Jeff, and me?) will brief Maria on our ideas sometime the week of 6/12.


Thanks,

Barb


--

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

Mobile (no reception at my desk): 916-761-9952

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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